
Subject: Re: Cedillo Motions
From: Debby Kim <debby.kim@lacity.org>
Date: 6/28/19, 1:20 PM
To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>
CC: Mel Ilomin <mel.ilomin@lacity.org>, Arturo Chavez
<Arturo.Chavez@lacity.org>, Bazyl Nettles <bazyl.nettles@lacity.org>, Tony
Ricasa <tony.ricasa@lacity.org>

Ok yes - let's discuss b/c these all need to be briefed before the Member prior to
intro. 

On Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 1:07 PM Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>
wrote:

I might have the following four motions for introduction next week before
recess. All refer to committee. Let’s tag base Monday and coordinate. 

1.  General Plan Amendment re. Proposed Hotel at 1330 W. Pico Blvd - refer to
PLUM Committee
2.  Transient-Occupancy Tax (TOT) Study re. 1330 W. Pico Blvd - refer to Budget
Committee
3.  Change funding source for motel conversion on 3rd Street (instead of
Measure HHH Funds) as requested by HCIDLA
4.  Micro Units as requested by CCA - refer to PLUM Committee

--
Gerald G. Gubatan
Senior Planning Deputy
Office of Council Member Gilbert Cedillo
Council District 1
City Hall, Room 460
Los Angeles, CA  90012

Tel: 213.473.7001
gerald.gubatan@lacity.org
http://cd1.lacity.org/

--
Debby Kim
Chief of Staff
Office of Councilmember Gil Cedillo
200 N. Spring St. Rm. 460
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-473-7001 
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